PETER MITCHELL

+4915167767256 peter@lernlabor.berlin

Emser Straße 139 12051 Berlin Germany

PROFILE

Cultural historian, researcher and Executive Director and co-founder of <u>Lernlabor</u>. I hold a PhD from the University of Edinburgh and have studied at the University of California in Berkeley and the Free University in Berlin. I am an alumnus of the Robert Bosch Foundation and have implemented educational and cultural projects in Germany, Ukraine, Greece, Norway and Mali.

EXPERIENCE

Executive Director, Lernlabor; Berlin, Germany — 2020-Present

As co-founder and Executive Director I coordinate and lead a team of experts in the fields of education, culture and the arts. We recently we conceptualised and implemented the innovative hybrid arts project <u>a:part-Berlin-Poltava</u>. Moreover, in our first year, Lernlabor was awarded funding for an international Erasmus+ Training Course and two local European Solidarity Corps Solidarity Projects.

International Projects Coordinator, Fusion - Intercultural Projects Berlin e.V.; Berlin, Germany — 2019-2020

I successfully managed the conceptual development, application and implementation of two Erasmus+ Training courses, Learning With History and The Expressive Mask. Implemented a German-Greek Training Course on the topic of Migration Societies. Obtained the European Solidarity Corps Quality Label. Established the Zebra Kagel Inclusion Network.

Board Member and Project Manager, Grüner Grashalm e.V.; Fahren, Germany — 2017-2019

Oversaw the successful implementation of four international Training Courses, four international Youth Exchanges, two long-term EVS programmes and a long term strategic partnership in the field of Outdoor Education.

Lecturer, Humboldt University, Berlin, Germany — 2014-2016

Developed and implemented a course on the history of postwar Berlin based on my own research to international students in the framework of the bologna.lab

EDUCATION

University of Edinburgh – PhD in History, 2015.

Free University of Berlin – Postgraduate Erasmus, 2011-2012.

University of Edinburgh – MSc in history (with Distinction), 2010.

University of Edinburgh – MA in History (First Class Honours), 2009.

University of California in Berkeley – International Exchange, 2006-2007.

RECENT PUBLICATIONS AND WRITING

'A Bridge to Inclusion: Empowering Marginalised Target Groups Through Solidarity Projects', European Solidarity Corps Resource Centre, forthcoming.

'Youth Participation and COVID: Eastern Partnership Perspectives', SALTO Participation & Information, January 2021.

Curatorial Texts for Online Exhibition a:part-Berlin-Poltava, January 2021.

'Passport Power', Reflecting Europe, 2019.

REFERENCES

Romina Matei Programme Officer European Solidarity Corps Resource Center romania.matei@oead.at

+431586754443

Marko Boyko

President of Organisation NGO Logos boyko@logos.ngo +48794017718